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Lisa Chambers TD,
House of the Oireachtas,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin.

PQ 43381/19

To ask the Minister for Health the vacancies across all departments
in Mayo University Hospital; the length of time the posts have been
vacant; the status of the vacant posts; and when they will be filled
in tabular form.

Lisa Chambers.

Dear Lisa,

I refer to the above.

Approved Permanent
Open Vacancies No. | Vacant
Nursing 18 [ Vacant for <12 mths
HSCP 8 Vacant for <12 mths + 1 new funded post Aug 2019
Mgmt / Admin 3 Vacant for <12 mths
Medical 1 Vacant for <2 mths
Campaigns assigned and underway with HBS / Saolta
Status Group Recruitment

Kind Regards,

¢ P~ Ly

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital General Manager, MUH




